Crazy 2401

Chapter 2401: The groom

“””0Oh my God, is it that high?”””

“In the hall, cui Lizhu looked up and saw that the rope that was holding the body was hanging on the
beam in the center of the hall. The beam was at least eight or nine meters from the ground. ”

“The rope passed through the beam and tied a knot at the bottom, tying the head of the deceased. ”

“The corpse was in the middle of the hall. As many of the items in the hall had already been transferred
out, it seemed unusually empty. ”

“The corpse was still hanging in the air. It was unknown where the wind had leaked out, but the corpse
was still swaying slowly. It looked extremely terrifying ... ”

“The victim was facing the main entrance of the hall. Although his face was distorted and had turned
into an ugly purple, Zhao Yu could still recognize that the victim was the groom’s wife, ge bing! ”

“At first, Zhao Yu felt that the act of taking a picture of the deceased’s face on his mobile phone was
already scary enough, but what made his hair stand on end was that ge bing was wearing a white dress,
which was obviously the groom’s dress for the wedding! ”

Oh my God ...

“Not knowing whether it was because of the cold or because of the strangeness, Zhao Yu felt that even a
person as crazy as him started to shiver.”

“""This ...”” Cui Lizhu swallowed her saliva and asked doubtfully,””did he hang himself?”” It’s a little
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scary ...

“Although his body was trembling, Zhao Yu still carefully observed the dead body in the air. The body
was hanging about 1.5 to 2 meters in the air. The body was stiff, and should have been dead for some
time.”

“At the feet of the corpse, there was a stool. ”

“The stool was very tall. If it was erected, it would reach the height of the deceased’s feet. ”
“So, it looked like the victim had hung himself on a stool, then kicked it over ... ”

Zhao Yu endured the cold and squatted down to check the ground.

“In order to check thoroughly, he turned on the camera function of his mobile phone and wanted to
take a few photos first. ”

“However, it was better to come at the right time than to come early. Just as he took out his phone, he
received a video call request! ”

The video call request was very loud. The ringing sound gave Zhao Yu a huge shock!



“""E*ck ... Ohoho ...”" "
Zhao Yu’s phone fell to the ground.

“Zhao Yu’s sudden phone call also gave cui Lizhu a scare. She followed Zhao Yu’s call and cried out a few
times. When she saw that it was just a video call request, she quickly scratched her heart and panted ... ”

“”"Damn it!”” Zhao Yu picked up the phone, his body trembling. He wanted to answer the video call, but
he was wearing gloves, so he had to use his chin to answer it. ”

“"Hello? Hey...Hey!”” In the video, the forensic doctor Guo fengzhan’s big face appeared.””Team leader
Zhao, Hello? can you hear me?”” Hey ...”” ”

“"Yes, yes ..."" After a moment of confusion, Zhao Yu finally set up his phone and said to forensic
Guo,””l can hear you. Where are you?”””
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“7”I’'m on the train!”” Forensic Guo said,””it will take a long time for us to get there! You ... How’s the
situation on your side?”” ”
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Oh, I’'m at the scene!”” Zhao Yu turned his phone’s camera to the corpse.””Take a look! That ... That
forensic doctor and technical personnel from Hila are on their way, they should be here soon!”” ”
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“"”7hao Yu,”” forensic Guo said,””let me take a look first, and Zoom in a little ...
“”"0h ...”” Zhao Yu stood up and pointed the camera at the dead man’s face.”

“’”0Oh? You're wearing clothes?”” Dr. Guo was surprised at first, then he was surprised.””No way, it’s so
dark?”” It should be the collarbone that’s pressing on the artery. Move a little closer and see if the
tongue is out. “””

Zhao Yu immediately broke out in a cold sweat. He quickly raised his arm and aimed the camera closer.

“""It ... It seems like a little?”” Cui Lizhu, who was standing behind Zhao Yu, also stood on her tiptoes to
help him observe. ”

“""QOkay, | saw it ...”” Dr. Guo asked.””It seems like it has been a long time!”” Zhao Yu, your place should
be indoors, right? What’s the temperature in the room?”” ”

“7"Um ... It’s indoors,”” Zhao Yu replied.””It was-20 degrees Celsius outside just now. It’s no better here
than outside!”””

“”1s there a leak?”” “”Is there any snow?”” Dr. Guo asked. ”
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“’"Mm ...”"” Zhao Yu observed for a moment, then shook his head and said,””it’s okay. The windows
were closed tightly, but there was wind. When we came in, we saw the body moving slowly, but it
wasn’t very obvious!”” ”

“"”|s that so?”” Forensic Guo frowned slightly and ordered,””let me look at the body again to see if
there is any exposed skin. Let me take a closer look at the skin ...”” ”

“’"0h ...”” Zhao Yu didn’t dare to delay, and pointed the phone at the body again. ”



“’”\Wait a minute,”” before the phone could scan the body’s skin, forensic Guo seemed to have seen
something and shouted,””show me his pants and thighs. What's flashing
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“””0h ...”” Zhao Yu turned the camera over and explained,””it seems to be frozen there. Is there a leak

somewhere?”” ”

“”It’'s not a leak!”” “”"That’s because the victim peed in her pants!”” Forensic Guo said. ”

ll””Ah?”" ”

Zhao Yu and cui Lizhu were both surprised.

“""Pee...Peed in his pants?”” Zhao Yu suddenly thought of something.””So, you’re saying that he was
hung up alive?”””

“"”Or perhaps, it’s suicide!”” Forensic Guo said,””Zhao Yu, why don’t you two take the body down now
and let me take a good look?”””
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.. You ...”” Zhao Yu was speechless.””This ... Doesn’t seem like a good idea, right?”” ”

“"Well ... Wait a minute,”” forensic Guo thought for a moment and said,””how about this? If you don’t
want to move the body, go to a higher place and carefully examine the dead man’s neck!”

“”If it wasn’t suicide but a homicide, then after being hung, the deceased would subconsciously grab
the rope, which would inevitably tear the skin on the neck!”

“””Go up and take a look. Is there any scratch on his neck?”” ”
II””oh “.”ll n”n

“Zhao Yu looked up and saw that the dead man was hanging very high, and he needed to find something
to climb to reach the same height.”
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“So, he reached out to grab the stoo
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“""Hey, hey, hey?”” Cui Lizhu quickly reminded him,””that’s evidence! The technical team hasn’t

extracted it yet!”” ”

“’"Then ...”” Zhao Yu looked around. In the empty Hall, there was no other climbing object. So, he had
to stand in front of the body and bend down. ”

llllllAh?llll ”

“Cui Lizhu immediately understood what Zhao Yu meant. She snorted awkwardly, then sat on Zhao Yu’s
neck unwillingly!”

“""Sit tight, let’s go!”” ”

“Zhao Yu stood up, and cui Lizhu was as tall as the dead body in the blink of an eye. ”

“Cui Lizhu was no longer a newbie. Although the corpse’s face was twisted and terrifying, she still moved
closer to the corpse and carefully examined its neck. ”

“’”No!”” Cui Lizhu said loudly.””l don’t see any scratch marks!”” ”
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“"”|s that so?”” Forensic Guo said on the phone,””then we can only wait for the body to be put down
and check if the collarbone was formed before he died.”” ”

“""The forensic doctor on Hila’s side is totally fine. When they arrive later, you guys can follow the
procedure, no need to wait for me!”” ”

“After hanging up the phone, Zhao Yu put cui Lizhu down. ”
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“””S0 ..."”” Cui Lizhu looked up at the corpse, her eyebrows furrowed in deep confusion.””Ge bing really

committed suicide to escape punishment?”” ”

Chapter 2402: Chapter 2396-time of death
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Gentle, gentle ...”” The forensic doctor in white work clothes asked his assistants to carefully put
down the body.””Pay attention to the head, don’t use too much force, and don’t let it loose ...”” ”

“Zhao Yu, cui Lizhu, and Xi menna, who had just woken up, stood to the side, carefully observing the
work of dealing with the bodies. ”

“After the body was put into the body bag, the local forensic doctor from Hila came forward and began
to do a preliminary examination of the body. ”

“In order to let Guo fengzhan have a clear look, Zhao Yu asked cui Lizhu to video call him again and guide
him through the whole process. ”

“" Aiya, they're all frozen!”” The local forensic doctor gently pressed the victim’s clothes, but the
clothes had become very hard.”

“””0Open the clothes and take a look inside ...”” At this time, forensic Guo commanded through the
mobile phone,””see if there is any adhesion inside?”” ”

“’”0h ...”” The local forensic doctor often handled frozen bodies, so he immediately understood what
Guo fengzhan meant. He quickly reached out to unbutton the dead body. ”

“When the button was unbuttoned, he gently touched the undergarments of the deceased, only to find
that the undergarments could no longer be opened, as if they were stuck to the body. ”

“’"The possibility of suicide is very high,”” Dr. Guo sighed and said.”” Adhesion means that after the
victim hung, her skin still exuded sweat, and the sweat and clothes were frozen together.”

“""Then ...”” Dr. Guo said,””let’s check the collarbone and see when it was formed.”” ”
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“”It must have been formed when he was alive,”” the local forensic doctor said, pointing to the
deceased’s neck.””There is a deep depression here, obvious swelling, and deep marks. Also, the marks
on the collarbone are clearly visible, without any slanted strangulation marks ...”” ”

“’"Then ... Check his clothes again,”” forensic Guo said worriedly.””Especially his arms and wrists, see if
there are any strangulation marks. Did the murderer tie him up?”” ”



“"”No,"”” the local forensic doctor said.””l just checked, and there are no signs of binding. It’s so cold
here, so if there were any binding traces, they would be very obvious!”” ”

“""\Wow, so ...”” Cui Lizhu asked.””Ge bing really hung herself?”” Didn’t someone hang him up there?””

”
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“"”From the surface features,”” the local forensic doctor said,””the deceased is very likely to have
committed suicide, but we have to do further investigation to be 100% sure!”” ”

“""Because there’s another possibility. The murderer used drugs to knock out or anesthetize the
deceased, then hung him up,”” the forensic doctor said.””But, that would require a large dosage, which
can be detected!”” ”
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“""Yes, but ...”” Forensic Guo added on the phone,””if the deceased was anesthetized, the
characteristics of mechanical suffocation would not be too obvious. There would be very little tongue
coming out, and ... There would be very few scenes of incontinence ...”” ”

“"”S0 ...”” Zhao Yu nodded and said,””ge bing should have committed suicide! ”

“”But ...”” Zhao Yu then asked,””what | want to know now is, when did he die? can you tell me how
long he was hung here?”””

nn:

“""This ... It’s hard to say, right?”” The local forensic doctor pointed to the body and said,””it’s not just a
matter of the low temperature here. It ‘S-20 degrees Celsius, which is basically equivalent to a cold
storage warehouse! ”

nn n

“”Just from its surface features, it’s difficult ...
“’"\What about you, Dr. Guo?”” Zhao Yu asked,””can you compare it with the four bodies in front?”” ”

“’”No,”” forensic Guo said.””The environment of this body is different from that of the female body
under the bridge, and she was wearing clothes. But from the surface, I'm afraid it’s difficult to judge, but
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“’"It should be quite a while ago,”” the local forensic doctor said, pointing to a detail on the deceased’s
neck.””There seems to be signs of draining here ... This thing needs to be frozen for at least two weeks
before it appears ...”””

“’”It can’t be?”” Cui Lizhu recalled for a moment.””The last female corpse case seemed to have
happened only ten days ago, right?”” ”

“””What do you mean drained?”” Zhao Yu asked. ”

“’"0h, for example, if there’s a piece of meat in the refrigerator’s freezer, we usually wrap the meat in a
plastic bag. If we don’t do that, the moisture in the frozen meat will evaporate quickly and become very
dry..”

“’"It's the same thing,”” he said, pointing to the exposed skin of the body.””The same thing will happen
to frozen bodies. You can see that the color of the exposed skin has faded at the edge, which is the
phenomenon of draining! ”



“””Usually, when this happens, the corpse will be completely moved, and it will take a certain amount of
time!llll ”

“"There’s a weak airflow in the room,”” forensic Guo analyzed.””The room is relatively dry, so we can’t
judge it based on our experience!”” ”

“’”Forensic Guo,”” Zhao Yu said.””The time of death of the deceased is very important, which will
directly determine whether he is the killer under the bridge! ”

“"”So, can you give me an exact time?”” ”
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“""Yes, there’s no problem with that,”” the local forensic doctor said.””We often deal with frozen
corpses here. By examining the residue in the deceased’s stomach, we can basically determine the time
of death within a week!”””

“’"It's degraded by liver tissue in sequence,”” Dr. Guo said,””| can give you an accurate estimate of
about three days ...”” ”

“"”Great,”” Zhao Yu said to the local forensic doctor.””In that case, let’s send the body to your police
station first!”” When Dr. Guo is here, you guys can deal with it together!”” ”

“""0-okay!”” The local forensic doctor nodded in agreement and then began the routine examination of
the body. ”

“In the end, he found something in one of the deceased’s pockets. ”
There was a Xiaomi mobile phone and a small human book inside ...

“""\What is this?”” Cui Lizhu was curious.””Why are there little human books? Eh? It’s not even in
Chinese ..."”” "

Everyone looked over and saw that the mini-book was written in Russian.
“’”It can’t be?”” Zhao Yu was also a little surprised.””A Russia character book?”” ”

“"”This ... This is ...”” However, Xi menna immediately recognized it. “’This should be the female corpses
case in Bucharest’s draw bridge!”” ”

“’”0h ... That’s true!”” Zhao Yu and cui Lizhu could see that there was a drawing of a suspension bridge
on the seal, and there was a hanging rope hanging under the bridge.”
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“’”In the Far East of Russia, especially near us,”” the local forensic doctor said.””Due to the influence of
our place, a lot of Russian character books have been published ... ”

“’"But ...”” He looked at the body and asked,””did the suicide victim bring a small human book?”” ”

“Zhao Yu wanted to take a good look at the little human book, but because it had not been tested yet,
he could only put it in the evidence bag by the technician for the time being. ”

“”| think the truth is getting clearer and clearer!”” Cui Lizhu looked at the little human-shaped book in
the evidence bag and said,””who knows, this little human-shaped book might belong to the bride. The
reason why ge bing killed the woman under the bridge was because of this little human-shaped book ... ”



“””He used this special method of killing to avenge the bride!”” ”
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“””S0,”” Xi menna said,””this person is undoubtedly the killer under the bridge! He ran here to hang
himself after killing people. He’s heartless!”” ”
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“””No!”” However, Zhao Yu shook his head and said,””if it was really a suicide by hanging, then there
was no need for him to make the case so detailed and leave no traces! ”

“"”This case ...”” Zhao Yu looked at the body and frowned.””It’s definitely not that simple!”” ”

Chapter 2403: Chapter 2398-similar hatred

Tap tap tap tap ...
Tap tap tap tap ...

“Zhao Yu heard the sound of Ran Tao’s teeth chattering, and he saw Ran Tao stomping his feet, as if he
would be frozen into a popsicle if he stopped. ”

“Zhao Yu had never experienced such a cold test before. He felt that his face and brain were all frozen,
and his thinking became a little slow. ”

Cold!
It was too cold!

“As the sky turned dark, the temperature dropped sharply. A bone-chilling wind blew through the open
grassland, making Zhao Yu and the others shiver.”
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“””If you can’t do it,”” Zhao Yu said to Ran Tao,””you can go to the car to warm up first!”””

“’”No, | have to report to you,”” Ran Tao said, pointing to the burnt car in the distance.””Take a look!"”
This should be the means of transportation that the murderer used to commit the crime!”” ”

“The burnt car was located in the open space outside the gate. As the place was relatively open, the car
did not ignite the other buildings. ”

“’"There was no wind when the fire started, right?”” Cui Lizhu carefully observed the environment and
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said,””if it were like this, we would definitely have to set the hall on fire
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“””That’s not for sure!”” Ran Tao said,””just now, the local police said that the car was not completely
burned. Maybe it was snowing when the car was burned!”””

“’"This is ...”” Cui Lizhu observed it up close and asked,””what kind of car is this?”” The hood ornament
has been burnt to nothing!”” ”

“’"This is a Ford sharp boundary,”” Zhao Yu said.”” It should be silver-gray, and you can tell from the
chassis!”””



“"Yes, it’s silver-gray,”” Ran Tao said.””It’s not easy to recognize such a car when it’s driving in the
SnOWI”” ”

“"These tires ...”” Zhao Yu squatted down and pointed at the tires.””They should be specially modified
snow-covered tires. They have a strong grip and are not afraid of slipping!”” ”

“""Boss is amazing!”” Ran Tao said,””Zhang quanging has already recognized that this car is ge bing ‘s! |
bought it two years ago and modified it to be used in the winter ...”” ”

“’”Don’t you think it’s strange?”” Xi menna asked curiously. If ge bing was the murderer and had already
decided to hang herself, why did she burn the car?”

“""He’s already dead, do you still want to burn the evidence?”” ”

“Xi menna’s words were exactly what Zhao Yu was thinking. He also felt that if ge bing was really the
killer under the bridge, burning the evidence would be unnecessary!”
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“’”Maybe ...”” Cui Lizhu guessed,
“”clothes in here?”

ge bing deliberately burned this for his fiancée?”” Aren’t the victims
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Oh, just like burning paper men and paper horses, to pay tribute to his poor late wife?”” ”

“Ran Tao raised an objection. ““Then ... Wouldn’t it be better to just burn the woman’s things?”” Why
did he burn the car and the snowmobile together? ”

“’”|sn’t this clearly trying to destroy the evidence?!”””
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“’’Hmm ... | think so too. They’re trying to destroy the evidence!”” Xi menna said,

bing didn’t want to commit suicide in his plan?”

was it because ge

“’"But ... After he set the car on fire, he felt that his life had lost its meaning, so ... He died?”” ”

“While everyone was discussing, the technical staff of the Hila police were also collecting data from the

”

car.

“At that moment, they had already removed the burnt sleigh from the car. The sleigh was not badly
burned, and the paint could still be seen on the ground. ”

“’"There’s no exhaust ...”” Xi menna said.””It seems like it’s just as the mcrose said, this is an electric
sleigh!”””

“""Look ... This ... Isn’t this ...”” ”
“Then, Ran Tao saw the staff move away from the sleigh and find a melted toolbox. ”

“There were electric drills and drills of various models in the toolbox. In the melted compartment, there
were many iron rings and ropes, and even a pulley ... ”
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“""Regardless of how ge bing died,”” Zhao Yu shook his head and said,
used in the female corpses under the bridge case!”” It's almost the same as what we predicted ...

these things must have been
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“Then, Zhao Yu stepped forward, bent down, stretched out his arms, and lifted the sleigh with all his
strength!”



They saw that Zhao Yu could easily lift the snowmobile from the ground.

“""Boss, you, what are you doing?”” “”Oh ... You're trying to see if the murderer can carry the sleigh
onto the car, right?”” cui Lizhu asked. ”

“""1t’s really not that heavy ...”” Zhao Yu nodded and said.””It seems that a strong adult man is
completely capable of carrying a snowmobile!”””
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“””But ...”” Xi menna suddenly had an idea,
murderer doesn’t have an accomplice! ”

although one person can move it, that doesn’t mean the

“’"\What if ge bing didn’t commit the crime alone?”
“””Did he burn the evidence to protect his partner?”””

“Everyone was stunned when they heard what Xi menna said. They felt that Xi menna’s words were a
little absurd, but it was not impossible. ”

“’"But ...”” Cui Lizhu tried to refute him.””If it was really to protect his companions, why didn’t he throw
the car into the ice River, or dig a hole to sell the evidence, or throw it into a boiler?”” ”

“""No? Why did you do that?"” Xi menna insisted on her point.””Just by leaving the car here, ge bing will
be able to take all the blame?”” ”

“’"The theory of accomplices doesn’t seem to be very valid, right?”” Ran Tao said,””l have learned a lot
from Wu Xiumin. From a psychological point of view, the possibility of ge bing having an accomplice is
not high!”””

“’”As long as one’s intelligence is high enough, it’s impossible for them to do such a thing with ge
bing!”” Ran Tao said,””besides, no one has the same hatred as ge bing, right?”” ”

“After hearing what Ran Tao said, Zhao Yu suddenly had a strange idea. ”
The same hatred ...

Why did this sentence sound so familiar? It seemed that he had encountered a similar situation in a
previous big case.

Then ...

“In the murder case under the bridge, other than ge bing, was there really no one else who had the
same hatred as him?”

“The death of the bride, keshenia, had undoubtedly caused great pain to the groom, ge bing. Then ...”
Eh?

“""Ge bing!”” Zhao Yu exclaimed in a low voice, as he suddenly thought of a problem. Ever since the
investigation of the case started, his eyes had been on ge bing! ”

“Since the bride did not have any friends or family, he seemed to have overlooked her problem. ”



“Then ... In this case, would there be such a person, a friend or relative of Ksenia, who would stand up
for her?”

Damnit ...

Zhao Yu then realized that he had overlooked a big problem. He had not sent anyone to investigate the
interpersonal relationships of the bride!

“Then, Zhao Yu quickly took out his mobile phone and wanted to record it so that Zeng ke could start
the investigation. ”

“At that moment, a technician who was checking the car came over and said to Zhao Yu,”””” Officer
Zhao, there are obvious patterns on the surface of the car, and the carpet in the car has been burned.
From these two points, we can conclude that the car was set on fire. The arsonist used gasoline ...”” ”

Chapter 2404: Chapter 2398-impromptu decision?

“9 p.m., In an office in the Hila police station. ”

“Zhao Yu was on the phone with Miao Ying, discussing the latest developments of the case with her.”
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“"”S0 ...”” Miao Ying asked Zhao Yu over the phone,
don’t damage the venue!”””

are there any guards at the crime scene? Please
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“7”Don’t worry!”” Zhao Yu said,””the Hila police have sent a few experienced police officers to guard the
place. There are already houses and stoves there, so the scene will be fine!”” ”

“’"That’s good,”” Miao Ying said.””Now, the most important thing is ge Bing’s autopsy report?”” ”

“’"Yes,”” Zhao Yu said, nodding.””One, to confirm if he was killed! The other was the time of death! I've
already talked to Dr. Guo, and he said that even though the body is in a frozen state, there are no
problems with the two judgments!”” ”

“7"Mm ...”"” Miao Ying first agreed, then voiced her doubts.””Zhao Yu, don’t you think ge Bing’s behavior
is a little strange? ”

“”"Since you’ve already decided to commit suicide, why did you have to be so meticulous and destroy
the evidence?”””

“"| think so too! “”Husband and wife really think alike,”” Zhao Yu laughed.””Maybe there’s more to the
case.”

“’"Or perhaps, ge bing didn’t want to commit suicide in the beginning, but after killing someone, she felt
that life was hopeless and suddenly had an idea. ”

“’”Or maybe serial murders take time, and he did it so meticulously because he didn’t want to be caught
by the police before he killed all the people ...”” ”
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“”0f course, it’s also possible that he has an accomplice or something ...
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“””0h ... So, it’s also a crucial task to restore the truth of the case!”” Miao Ying said,””no matter what

the autopsy report is, you have to find a way to get to the bottom of the wedding video! ”
“"\Who was it? where’s the person who posted the video?”” ”

“"”Logically speaking, Qiu Jinna was the last one to be killed. If the first three people posted the video,
does that mean Qiu Jinna wouldn’t be dead?”” Zhao Yu analyzed,””or...All four of them were
involved?”” ”

“"" According to the autopsy report, the victim was not abused in any other way except for sexual
assault.”” Miao Ying analyzed.””Could it be that ge bing didn’t want to know the truth at all? ”

“”)ust like the lost hand case when you left the temple, he only wanted to kill these four women? He
knew that one of them must be the one who posted the video. ”

“""By the way, about the video ...”” Miao Ying asked,””did you find it?”” ”

“””Found it,”” Zhao Yu said.””Zeng ke is still doing a technical analysis, but from the current situation,
the video on the mobile phone was copied onto a USB drive, not via the internet or Bluetooth!”” ”
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“"”"That is to say,”” Miao Ying said,””the person who posted the video is an expert?”” ”

“” At least, he knows more than the average person,”” Zhao Yu said.””Now, Zeng ke can be sure that
there is no secret door on the mobile phone that can be remotely controlled. ”

“"”In other words, the video was played live on the bride’s phone. The person who played the video
must have been at the wedding and had contact with the bride’s phone!”” ”
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“7” According to the bridesmaids,
it at that time?”” ”

Miao Ying said,””the phone was in the bride’s bag. Did no one notice

“’”No,”” Zhao Yu said.””If anyone had noticed it, they would have found the person who posted the
video back then!”

“"| just read the related statements. At that time, the bride’s satchel with her mobile phone was placed
in a more conspicuous position, so no one was worried that someone would touch it ...”” ”
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“’"But the strange thing is,”” Zhao Yu said,””no one remembers anyone approaching the satchel

“""People don’t have any impression of it ... Perhaps it’s not because no one has ever approached the

satchel!”” Miao Ying said,””it’s because the person who touched the satchel was an acquaintance. In
everyone’s opinion, it was natural for him to touch the satchel!”” ”

“""Yes,”” Zhao Yu said.””At a wedding, I’'m afraid that only the bridesmaids would touch the satchel,
which is the most normal thing! ”
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“’"The bridesmaids were all wearing the same clothes, so no one attracted any attention ...
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there were so many people at the wedding, and the rate of selfies

?” ”nn

“’"Then ...”” Miao Ying asked again,
is so high now. Is there anyone who could take a picture of anything with their mobile phone



“”I'm looking for them ...”” Zhao Yu said.””I've already sent people to look for the guests and service
staff who attended the banquet that day, but it will take some time.”” ”

“” Alright then!”” Miao Ying said,””| still have a report meeting here. When you have the latest news,
remember to let me know immediately!”” ”

“7”Okay, by the way,”” Zhao Yu asked again,””how’s the investigation on sis Wu's side? Is there any
progress on the 3rd oil extraction plant’s case?”” ”
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“’"| haven’t seen her yet!”” Miao Ying said,””you can contact her later. She should still be in the factory

doing some investigation!”” ”
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“’"0h, alright!”” “”See you later,”” Zhao Yu said, then hung up the phone.”

“After hanging up the phone, Zhao Yu turned on his mobile phone and played a video that Zeng ke had
sent him.”

This video was the indecent video of the wedding.

“The video wasn’t pixelated, the movements were intense, and the sound was high-pitched. Although it
was only 2 minutes and 24 seconds, it made people’s hearts jump!”

One could only imagine how exciting it was for the bride and groom to watch the short 2 minutes and 24
seconds being played on the wedding screen.

“These videos had obviously been edited. The bride, keshenia, had short hair, long hair, red hair, red
lips, and blue lips. It was obvious that they were shot at different times! ”

“Zhao Yu found that the video was edited and jumped around randomly. Some of the sections were
originally one, but had been cut into several sections and randomly added into the video! ”

Tsk tsk ...

“Zhao Yu had a faint feeling that, from the way the video was cut and edited, it seemed that the
producer had edited it in a hurry. ”

Could it be that ... The publisher had not made thorough preparations in advance?
His decision to edit and release the video was made in an extremely short time?
Spontaneous ... Idea?

“’"Team leader, team leader ...”” At this time, Ran Tao suddenly appeared in the office, holding two
things in his hand.””l brought these two pieces of evidence here!”” ”

“Then, Ran Tao took out two things from the evidence bag. One was a little man-sized book, and the
other was ge Bing’s mobile phone. ”

“When she saw the two pieces of evidence on the table, Xi menna quickly came over.”

“’"There’s no mistake about it,”” Ran Tao said.””It’s about the female corpse on the draw bridge case in
Bucharest. It’s the Russian version from 1983, and it reenacted the process of the female corpse on the
draw bridge with artistic means!”””



“””It’s worth noting that the author claimed that the women who were hung had an unclean past. The
murderer should be a self-proclaimed religious figure ...”” ”

nn

“”0h ...”” Xi menna agreed.””Ge bing has been reading this book since she was young. She was
influenced by this book, so she decided to kill those women in this way to avenge her fiancée! ”

“"”However, there are no suspension bridges in Manchurians, so he chose those small bridges that are
easy to operate and won’t attract attention ...”” ”

nn

the technology Department has

I”II ”

“””0h, and this ...”” Ran Tao picked up his phone again and said,
already charged the phone. When you turn it on, you can see this

“As he spoke, he pressed a button on his phone. Before the screen was turned on, a line of text
appeared on the screen saver.”

nnn

“’"To bury me beside GE Yuan ...

Chapter 2405: Chapter 2400-two percent

“"”Just ... Just this little?”” “”That’s all?”” Xi menna asked. ”

“””Nothing else,”” Ran Tao replied.””The technical staff has checked all the contents of the phone, but
they didn’t find anything else.”” ”

“””That means ...”” Xi menna pointed at the phone screen and said,””this is the will? Such a big
entrepreneur only left such a will? ”

nn

“””Burying me next to GE Yuan ... Tsk tsk ...”” She pouted.””Why does it feel a little perfunctory?”” ”

“""Yes ...”” Ran Tao said.””The way to leave a will with a mobile phone is the most suspicious. Even if
you leave a small note, you can still check the handwriting.”” ”

“Hearing his companions “”discussion, Zhao Yu didn’t say anything, but he was also thinking about some
of the possibilities. ”

“He also felt that such a short will on the phone, either someone had fabricated ge Bing’s suicide, or
someone had faked it. ”

“Or, ge Bing’s suicide was too sudden, and he didn’t have a pen or paper. That was why he chose to use
his phone’s screensaver to write his will! ”

“””0h, by the way ...”” Ran Tao took out the report and said,””| found ge Bing’s fingerprints on the
phone screen, and the traces are quite clear ...”””

“""Fingerprints ...”” Xi menna pondered for a moment and said,””fingerprints don’t seem to be able to
rule out homicide, right? The murderer could have used ge Bing’s finger to press it! ”

“’"The will is so short, so it’s not that difficult to operate it!”” ”



“”Then ...”” Zhao Yu pointed at the little human book and asked,””is there anything on the little human
book?llﬂ ”n

nn

“’"There are!”” Ran Tao replied,””we detected a lot of different fingerprints. This book has been there
for a long time, and there are a lot of oil stains and leather scraps on it. ”

nn n

“””The technicians are analyzing these traces to see if they can find any useful evidence ...

“””The hanging bridge female corpse case ... Hu ...”” Zhao Yu flipped through it briefly and said,””if there
had been a detective as good as me a hundred years ago, I'm afraid there wouldn’t be such an unsolved
Case!”" ”

ann

..”” Xi menna covered her face and blushed. It seemed like she was not familiar with Zhao Yu’s thick
skin.”

“""Boss, boss ...”” At this time, cui Lizhu ran in from outside and said,””bad news, bad news!”” ”

“” Ah?”” Zhao Yu was shocked. He took a closer look and found that cui Lizhu’s hands were empty.””The
take-out is closed?”” he asked in a hurry. ”

“’”It can’t be that bad, right? | haven’t warmed up yet, so | have to eat something warm, right?”” ”
“””No...”” Cui Lizhu breathlessly waved her hand and said,””l haven’t gone yet!”” ”

“"”Boss, how was the hotpot you three had for lunch?”” Ran Tao looked aggrieved.””I’'m so cold that |
can’t feel anything now, okay? | only had half a bag of Oreos for lunch ...”””

“”Aiya,”” cui Lizhu stomped her feet and shouted,””can you guys listen to me first? | can’t eat takeaway
for now. | ran into Dr. Guo when | went downstairs just now. Dr. Guo said that there was something

wrong with ge Bing’s body and asked me to come and call you!”””

“"\What?”” Zhao Yu’s eyes widened.””Is there a problem with the body? The corpse ... What problem
could there be?”””

“""Let’s quickly go and take a look!”” Cui Lizhu took Zhao Yu’s hand and left.””From the looks of Dr. Guo,
something big must have happened ...”” She said. ”

“’"0Okay, okay ... Don’t pull me, | have legs ...”” Zhao Yu shook off cui Lizhu and quickly walked out of the
office.”

Xi menna was also very curious and followed closely behind ...

“’”I'm going to die, I'm going to die!”” Ran Tao looked up at the sky and sighed in
disappointment.””After looking at the body, | have no appetite to eat!”” He said. ”

“Although he was sighing, he still followed Zhao Yu, leaving Zeng ke alone in the office. ”

The office was only one floor away from the autopsy room. Zhao Yu arrived at the scene in less than a
minute.

nn n

“""Team leader Zhao ...



“As soon as Guo fengzhan saw Zhao Yu, he quickly put down the steaming instant noodles and led Zhao
Yu to the laboratory. ”
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“"\What ... What’s wrong?”” Zhao Yu was curious and asked,””what happened to the body?”” ”
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“"”| just did a preliminary test and found a big problem,”” Guo fengzhan picked up a test sheet, then
pointed to a container and said,””through the test of the stomach residue, we found that he has been
dead for at least 50 days!”” ”

“"\What?”” Zhao Yu almost knocked over a microscope.””You ... Can you say that again?”” ”

“””That’s right. Our Forensic Center promoted the pepperzynspirit comparison technique and carbon
element separation technique two years ago. Then, through the maraccato experiment, we determined
the true time of death of the deceased!”

nn

“" Although this technology is not yet mature, and the victim has been frozen for a long time,”” Guo
fengzhan said solemnly,””he has been dead for more than 50 days, so there is no problem. Also, | saw
the enzyme’s degrading sequence. It is possible that he has been dead for more than 50 days, even 100
days!”” ”

Zhao Yu and the others were so surprised that they couldn’t speak.

“Only Xi menna said calmly,””””This test result doesn’t seem to be out of line, right? Team leader Zhao,
didn’t we investigate before that ge bing has lost contact with her family for more than two months? ”

“””Two months, isn’t that exactly 60 days?”” ”

“’”|f that’s the case ...”” Cui Lizhu said.””It’s possible that we won’t be able to call her in 60 days,
because ge Bing’s phone calls and transaction records can be traced back to 80 days ago!”” ”
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“”More than 80 days ago,”” Ran Tao swallowed,
bridge case hadn’t happened yet.”” ”

at that time, I’'m afraid the female corpse under the

nn

“""Team leader Zhao,”” forensic Guo said,””next, | will do a set of analysis of the sequential degradation
products in the liver tissue. This analysis is internationally recognized. When the test results are out, the
error can be reduced to within five days. ”

“””But considering the frozen environment of the body, | can only guarantee that it was within ten days
.. But,”” forensic Guo pointed to the report and said,””no matter what the final result is, ge bing can’t
be the killer under the bridge!”” ”

nn | nn

“""|f that’s the case ...”” Ran Tao habitually covered his head and said,
This matter has become serious!”” ”

the real killer is still at large

“Ran Tao was right. Previously, when Zhao Yu was on the phone with Miao Ying, although Miao Ying had
her suspicions, she still hoped that ge bing was the killer under the bridge. ”

“That way, the pressure on the Manchurians would be greatly reduced. ”
“However, such a result undoubtedly meant that this shocking case was still in a high state of danger!”

Zhao Yu and the others immediately felt nervous and tense.



“””But, the strange thing is ...”” At this time, the accidents regarding the corpse continued. Forensic Guo
said to Zhao Yu,””we didn’t detect any traces of anesthetics in the blood, mouth, and nose of the
deceased, nor did we find any external injuries or any other signs of suicide ...”” ”

IIIII

“" Ah?"” Zhao Yu frowned and gritted his teeth.””That is to say, ge bing ... Really committed suicide?

”

“""Yes,”” forensic Guo nodded and said.””According to my own judgment, there is at least a 98%
possibility that he committed suicide!”” ”

? nnn

“’"Then ...”” Cui Lizhu quickly asked,””what would the situation be like with the remaining 2%

“""That 2% is the only other method in this world that can escape our forensic examination. So,””Guo
fengzhan said,”” for this 2%, | have called my colleagues, and tomorrow, five of the top coroners in the
country will do a video examination of the body!”” ”

nnn

“"\When the results of the consultation are out, I'll know if the 2% is real or not ...

Chapter 2406: Wrong direction?

“11 p.m., Hila police station office.”

“Cui Lizhu put a few boxes of instant noodles on the table, then took out sausages and preserved
vegetables from the plastic bag. She said to everyone,””Today, everyone can only make do with it!”” ”

nn

I’'m really afraid of the worst. | just saw Dr. Guo

nnon

“””0Oh my God!”” Ran Tao grinned and complained,
eating instant noodles next to the body. My stomach is churning ...
“’"Do | ... Eat this now?”””
“""Yes!”” Xi menna frowned and said,””just now, | was a little nauseated too. The body was almost stuck
to my face, but that forensic doctor still enjoyed it so much ...”” ”

“" Alright, Tao,”” Zhao Yu said.””You and cui can go to the hotel to rest! There might be a big operation
tomorrow!”

“"Tonight, it’ll be fine with me and Zeng ke!”” ”
“’"Me too, me too ...”” Xi menna quickly said,””l slept in the car during the day! I'll be with you!”””
“""Tsk ...”” Cui Lizhu narrowed her eyes and looked at Xi menna with disdain. ”
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“"”Boss,”” Ran Tao grabbed a box of instant noodles and said,
tonight? Forget it, I'd better not go, let cui have a rest!”””

what if there’s an arrest operation

nn

“’”If you don’t rest, | won’t rest either,”” cui Lizhu said.””The murderer is still out there, and | want to

know who he is as soon as possible!”” ”



“””No,”” Zhao Yu shook his head and said,””listen to me, you should go and rest early. I'm afraid this
case won’t be solved soon!”””

Zhao Yu’s words made everyone nervous.
“””No way, boss?”” “”Even you don’t think it’s a good idea?”” cui Lizhu asked. ”

“””Qur direction might be wrong,”” Zhao Yu said.””If the killer under the bridge isn’t the groom, ge bing,
then the problem might be with the bride!”” ”

“"Ah? “’0Oh ...”” Cui Lizhu was the first to react.””That is to say ... It’s possible that someone is trying to
defend the bride?”” ”

“""There’s someone ... Who has a crush on the bride, GE Yuan, or is he in a cheap relationship? Seeing
GE Yuan die a tragic death because of that indecent video, he stood up to avenge her?”

“""First, he killed the groom, ge bing, and then killed the Russia bridesmaids who might have posted the
video. Finally, he brought the evidence to the scene of ge Bing’s death and tried to frame her, making
everyone think that ge bing was the killer under the bridge? ”
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“”"Then,”” cui Lizhu’s eyes lit up,
leave any traces.”” ”

we can then explain why the murderer was so careful and didn’t

“’"Your guess is quite reasonable!”” Xi menna nodded in agreement.””If that’s the case, we’ll have to
start investigating from the interpersonal relationships of the bride, GE Yuan?”

“""Hey, Zhao Yu, Oh, team leader Zhao,”” Xi menna said excitedly to Zhao Yu.””Do you remember what |
said when we first came into contact with the case?”

“""| suspect that the murderer might also be a foreigner. A foreigner from kjask?”” ”

“""This ...”” Zhao Yu frowned and reminded her,””how many times have | told you? it’s best not to make
such a baseless guess based on your feelings!”” ”

“""|s that so?”” Xi menna pouted.””Why do | feel like you’ve been following your gut?”” ”

“""\Who said that?”” Zhao Yu said,””didn’t you notice that there was a loophole in your guess just
now?”” ”

“" Ah?"” “"\What loophole?”” cui Lizhu and Xi menna were shocked. ”

“”"The murderer’s modus operandi is brilliant, he is cautious, and he knows our police procedure,””
Zhao Yu said.””Since he wanted to frame ge bing, why didn’t he reverse the order? ”

“’”If ... He committed the female corpse under the bridge case first, then killed ge bing, wouldn’t that be
better? ”

“’"In that case, wouldn’t he be able to get away with the crime perfectly?”” ”

“""Eh?"” Cui Lizhu and Xi menna thought about it carefully. Cui Lizhu said,””that’s true ... Then ... Could it
be that the murderer didn’t know that we could accurately determine the time of death? ”
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“""Look, it ‘S-30°C there. Does he think we can’t verify ge Bing’s time of death?””



“”0r ...”” Xi menna pondered.””The murderer didn’t expect us to find that place so quickly. If we wait
until spring and the body rots, then we won’t be able to find out the exact time of death.”” ”

“’"Yeah,”” Ran Tao agreed.””| heard from manager Zhang quanging that because the resort is close to
no man’s land, people only go there in April every year!”” ”

“””I’'m afraid that by then, it would really be impossible to examine the body accurately. ”
“""People will only think that ge bing is the killer under the bridge!”” ”
Tsk tsk ...

“At that very moment, as he listened to his team members “”discussion, Zhao Yu’s eyebrows furrowed
more and more, because he still felt that there were still many things that could not be explained. ”

“If ge bing wasn’t the killer under the bridge, then who else could it be? ”

“Also, the four Russia bridesmaids died under the bridge. Was it really because of the wedding video?
Could there be some other reason behind this? ”

“Could it be that ... From the very beginning, he had been looking in the wrong direction? ”
“Of course, there was still a more important question. Did ge bing really commit suicide? ”

“All the signs indicated that he seemed to have died in a hurry, and even his will only left a short
sentence. ”

“If he had really committed suicide, why didn’t he make more preparations? ”

“And if ... He did not commit suicide, what would happen? ”

“In that case, wouldn’t the murderer be too powerful? ”

“In this world, was there really someone who could forge an absolute suicide scene? ”

“The test results showed that ge bing didn’t take any medicine, drink any alcohol, or show any signs of
anesthesia before he died. This meant that when he hung himself, his mind was clear! ”

How could a living person who was hung to death not struggle?

Could it be ...

Zhao Yu thought deeper and deeper. Could it be...That ge bing had been hypnotized?
Someone had used psychological hints to induce him to hang himself?

Was there such a possibility?

“If there really was a murderer, then the murderer was not only powerful, but terrifying ... ”
“As he had changed his office, Zhao Yu’s case whiteboard was still in Manzhou. ”

“Therefore, Zhao Yu could only find a large piece of white paper to organize the case, just like when he
had solved the case on the cruise.”



“After being persuaded by Zhao Yu, Ran Tao and cui Lizhu finally chose to go back to the hotel to rest. As
field staff, they had indeed overexerted themselves after a busy day! ”

“At that moment, Zhao Yu was writing information on a piece of white paper, while Xi Mengna was
helping Zhao Yu.”

“On the white paper, Zhao Yu had written down the information of almost all the people related to the
case on Hila’s side. Ge bing, GE Yuan, Zhang quanging, Ge Hua, han sai, Han Wen, wedding bridesmaids,
wedding staff, and soon ... ”

“He was trying his best to analyze the interpersonal relationships of these people, trying to find
suspicious clues. ”

“At this time, Zeng ke was carefully investigating everything about the bride, GE Yuan!”

“According to his investigation, Zeng ke found that there was very little information about the bride, GE
Yuan. For some reason, there was no phone number, bank account, or internet record under her name

”

“In fact, even though she was preparing to hold a wedding with ge bing, the two of them did not even
have a marriage certificate! ”

“From this, it seemed that GE Yuan was indeed hiding some secret. She seemed to be deliberately hiding
her identity ... ”

Chapter 2407: Chapter 2401-woman theory

“In the dead of the night, Zhao Yu was still thinking about the case seriously on the white paper that
covered the ground. ”

“Looking at Zhao Yu's entranced expression, Xi Mengna was like a kitten, lazily lying on the table and
looking at Zhao Yu in a daze.”

“As she read, she picked up a peeled sausage and chewed it from time to time. ”
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“7”|f you continue eating ...”” Zhao Yu stared at the whiteboard and suddenly said,
weight!”” A box of sausages, you didn’t even have a few left ...”””

you’re going to gain

IIIII

“’"You ...”” Xi menna raised her head.””You actually peeked at me?”” ”

“”| thought that you would have to pay more attention to your diet since you have such a good
figure!”” Zhao Yu reached out and drew a few lines on the white paper, then said,””but | never thought
that you were actually a foodie! ”

“""Throughout the day, as long as there’s food around you, you’ve never stopped eating. Are you really
... Not afraid of gaining weight?”” ”



“’"Hehe,”” Xi menna smiled.””I'll take it that you’re complimenting my body. Let me tell you a secret.
I’'m born fat. No matter how much | eat, | can digest it all!”” ”

“"”| see ...”” Zhao Yu stopped writing and thought for a moment, then said,””how many girls who want
to lose weight do you think will die from anger?”””

“’”But ...”” Xi menna said,””| really need to buy some makeup. Can you give me a few tens of
thousands?”””

“”\What the ...”” Zhao Yu scratched his head.””Tens of thousands of Yuan? do you think I'm a
philanthropist?”” ”

“’"I"'m your assistant,”” Xi menna said.””Shouldn’t you be giving me a salary?”” ”

“””The salary can’t be more than 2000 Yuan. Besides, you're still on probation! Oh ... Let’s just call it an
internship or an observation period!”” Zhao Yu corrected her,””when you become a full-time employee,
I'll give you a bonus!”””

nn

“’"Then ... Can | be your mistress?”” “”You’re Miao kun’s son-in-law,
should have a lot of money. If you don’t have it, go ask Miao kun!”””

Xi menna said seriously.””You

“Zhao Yu wiped his sweat.””Can you not speak so impetuously? I’'m asking my father-in-law for money
to support a mistress? What kind of logic is that?”” ”

nn;

“”Then ...”” Xi menna thought for a moment, then asked,””is Miao kun single now? What do you think
of me being your mother-in-law?”” ”

Il

“Zhao Yu got up from the paper and said, ““You’re so cruel. How about this, I'll tell Miao Ying that she
has a lot of cosmetics with her, and ask her to share some with you!”” ”

“’”Hey, you're really good at business.”” Xi menna swallowed the sausage in two or three bites and
nodded in agreement.””Your girlfriend is Miao kun’s daughter, so | don’t think they can find out much
about cosmetics. Alright, I'll just make do with it!”””

“””But | need to buy some clothes too. You can’t let me wear your girlfriend’s clothes, right?”” ”

“””Don’t push your luck,”” Zhao Yu said, squinting his eyes.””If you go too far, I'll divorce you and leave
you to your own devices!”” ”

“’"Hehe ...”” Xi Mengna’s long legs stretched, and she climbed over the office table to stand in front of
Zhao Yu. She said,””Zhao Yu, you’re a good person. You wouldn’t do something like that!”” ”

“’”I'm a crazy detective, not a good person,”” Zhao Yu corrected her.””Remember what you said. If you
want to be my assistant, you have to show your value! ”

“’”If you don’t have the ability, then get lost as soon as possible!”” ”

“Seeing Zhao Yu's serious face, Xi menna became even more unscrupulous. She said with
admiration,””””l like the way you scold people. It’s so cool!”” ”



“Zhao Yu lost his temper, then understood another truth. The dazed ones were afraid of the horizontal
ones, the horizontal ones were afraid of the charging ones, the charging ones were afraid of the ones
who didn’t want their lives, the ones who didn’t want their lives were afraid of the shameless ones, and
the shameless ones were afraid of the cheap ones ...”
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“’”0Okay, I'm not going to joke with you anymore.”” At this time, Xi menna stopped smiling and climbed
onto the white paper. She said to Zhao Yu,””l wanted to tell you something just now, but | was afraid to
disturb your thoughts. ”

“””Zhao Yu, the analysis you did before, wasn’t it too comprehensive?”” ”
“’"Oh?"” Zhao Yu asked,””what’s not very comprehensive?”” ”

“’"My father said that the world is not black or white.”” Xi menna pointed at a name on the paper and
said,””you said before that if the murderer is not ge bing, then it might be related to the bride

|7

“’"But, have you thought about what if ge bing really committed suicide?”” ”

“’”| know what you want to say.”” However, Zhao Yu instantly understood what Xi Mengna meant.””I’'m
also thinking about this right now!”

“"" Although there are many suspicious points, the possibility of ge bing committing suicide is still very
high!”H ”

nn

“"\We ...”” Xi menna continued,””we can’t be sure if the murderer is a man or a woman, right? ”

“"\What if the murderer is a woman?”

nn

“""This woman had a crush on ge bing and fantasized about being together with her,”” Xi menna
guessed.””But then someone came out of nowhere and ge bing actually fell in love with a foreign
Woman!”” n

“"”1t’s Cheng Yaojin!”” Zhao Yu corrected. ”

“”"That’s not important,”” Xi menna continued.””This woman saw that ge bing was about to get married
and was jealous. She also happened to find out about the bride’s background! ”

“"”So, she played the video at the wedding in order to break them up!”

“’"However, she didn’t expect that the bride would fall into the river and lose her life. Ge bing couldn’t
take it anymore and hung herself! ”

“”"And then ... Hmm ...”” Xi menna suddenly stopped guessing and shook her head.””No, if that were
the case, there wouldn’t be the female corpse under the bridge case!”” ”

“’"I've thought about your idea more than a hundred times,”” Zhao Yu said.””If you want this reasoning
to be true, there are two possibilities. ”

“’"The first possibility is that Russia bridesmaids did provide those indecent videos to this woman!””
Zhao Yu said,””after ge Bing’s death, she took out her anger on others and refused to admit that the



video she posted was malicious. Instead, she hated the women who gave her the video, so she killed
them!”

“””The other possibility is that the person who posted the video is not the woman who has a crush on ge
bing!”” Zhao Yu said,””she didn’t know who posted the video, so when she saw ge Bing’s death, she
killed all four of the foreign bridesmaids! ”

“””Then, he burned the tools and the clothes of the deceased at the place where ge bing committed
suicide to comfort his soul in heaven!”””
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“""Eh? “"The second possibility,”” Xi menna clapped her hands excitedly and said,””the second

possibility seems to make sense. Doesn’t that explain all the suspicious points? ”

“’"This woman must have a close relationship with ge bing. She knew that ge bing might go to the
resort, so she was the first person to find ge Bing’s body! ”

“"”\When she saw ge bing hang herself, she decided to kill for the person she loved!”

“" Aiya, Aiyal!”” The more Xi menna thought about it, the more excited she became. She immediately

grabbed Zhao Yu’s arm and said,””if that’s the case, han Sai’s sister, the forensic lady who grew up with
ge bing, is still the most suspicious one!”

“"”The fact that she didn’t go to the wedding only means that she’s not the one who posted the video,
but it doesn’t mean that she’s not the killer under the bridge!”” ”

“’”No..."”” Zhao Yu shook his head and said,””Zeng ke has already confirmed that she was working when
the female corpse under the bridge case happened, and she has an alibi! ”

“””She can’t be the killer under the bridge!”” ”

“""Eh? “"Wait ...”” Xi menna suddenly thought of something and said excitedly,””didn’t ge Bing's
brother-in-law say that he had two younger sisters? ”
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“””Han Wen is his younger sister, but he has an older sister?”” Xi menna asked,
job?”

what’s your sister’s

wunn

Count it, little sister and ge bing were childhood sweethearts, but little sister is younger than ge bing
by a few years!”

“7"And isn’t eldest sister’s age the same as ge bing ‘s?”” Xi menna’s eyes widened.””Little sister and ge
bing are childhood sweethearts. How bad can big sister and ge Bing’s relationship be?”” ”

“Hearing Xi Mengna’s words, Zhao Yu suddenly had goosebumps all over his body, and he quickly ran
towards Zeng ke. ”

Chapter 2408: Miss butcher

“The next morning, Ran Tao and cui Lizhu came to the office early to wait for orders. ”



“Zhao Yu wasn’t snoring on his desk like usual, but was holding his phone and talking to Miao Ying about
the investigation. ”

“After ge bing was eliminated as the killer under the bridge, the case returned to its heated state. ”

“Right now, not only Manzhou, but even Hila had fallen into a state of panic. Everyone was afraid that
the mysterious killer under the bridge would kill again! ”

“Just in case, the Hila police sent out a large number of police officers overnight to search the small
bridges near the city.”

“It was reported that the situation in Hila was not quite the same as in Manzhou. There was only one
river in the city, and the river was relatively wide. The bridge was longer, and the bridge was very high
from the river.”

“As such, the search on Hila’s side was relatively easier. From the information they had received so far,
they had not found anything unusual. ”

“Finally, Zhao Yu put down his mobile phone and saw that Ran Tao and cui Lizhu had arrived. He then
walked over and said to cui Lizhu,”” ”

“””Xiao Cui, your task today is to investigate a person,”” he said as he picked up a piece of information
from the desk.””This person is han Sai’s older sister. Her name is Han Qing ...”” ”

“’" Ah?"” Cui Lizhu was shocked.””Female? The older sister was Han Qing, and the younger sister was
Han Wen, which was the older sister of the female forensic doctor? Why do you want to investigate this
person?”””
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She’s only one year younger than ge bing,”” Zhao Yu said.””| always felt that she was ge Bing's
childhood friend, and Han Wen seemed to be a little too young!”” ”

nn

“"And ..."”"” Xi menna appeared from the side and added,””when we asked Han Wen that day, she told
us so many things, but she didn’t mention her big sister. Maybe she’s hiding something!”” ”

“’"Oh?"”” Out of curiosity, cui Lizhu opened the information and saw Han Qing’s photo. She couldn’t
help but exclaim,””he’s very handsome! | can’t believe that she and Han Wen are sisters ..."”” ”

“""Do you know what she does for a living?”” Xi menna asked. ”

“""Holy sh * t,”” cui Lizhu said. She had already seen Han Qing’s identity as it was clearly written in the
information.””Such a handsome girl is actually a butcher?”” Slaughterhouses ..."”” ”

“"”Right!”” Zhao Yu said,””it’s said that it’s the family’s craft. They didn’t leave it for the son or the
younger daughter, but for the elder daughter!”” ”

nn

“’"Do you remember ...”” Xi menna said,
every female corpse was hung so professionally

at the scene of the female corpse under the bridge case,

?Il ”nn

“’"Han Qing’s slaughterhouse specializes in slaughtering beef. Even a cow can be hung up, let alone a
human nn n



“”Ah ...”” Cui Lizhu’s body trembled, and she felt a chill run down her spine.””It’s really a woman?”” she
asked.”

“"There’s still more!”” Xi menna added,””Han Qing has been divorced for six years and hasn’t
remarried. Maybe she’s been waiting for ge bing! ”

nn

“””Han Wen is a forensic doctor ...”” Xi menna continued,
Wen nn n

she can learn a lot about the police from Han

“’"But ... But ...”” Cui Lizhu was still hesitating.””What’s the motive?”” Why did she kill those foreign
bridesmaids?”” ”

“"”She has always had a crush on ge bing,”” Xi menna analyzed.””When the video appeared at ge Bing’s
wedding and the bride died in a car accident, she was still gloating, thinking that this time, she would
have the chance to be with ge bing ...”

“’"However, she would never have thought that after the bride’s funeral, ge bing would hang herself
because she couldn’t think things through!”

“””Han Qing has been looking for ge bing, but she found out that ge bing was already dead. So, her love
turned into hatred, and she thought that the video incident was the main culprit that caused ge Bing's
suicide!”

“""So, she made the decision on the spot to kill the foreign bridesmaids to avenge ge bing!”

unn

Since they were childhood friends, Han Qing must have known ge bing well. She must have known
that ge bing liked the story of the female corpse on the hanging bridge in Bucharest. Therefore, she
decided to use this method to avenge ge bing!”

“’"The little human book in ge Bing’s pocket might have been placed there by her!”
“’"In this case, it also explains why the murderer was so careful and left no traces behind!”” ”

“”"\Now, | feel like I'm listening to a movie ...”” Cui Lizhu said.””Could the killer under the bridge really
be a woman?”” Those ... Those traces of violation ...”” ”

“’"The forensic doctor has already said that the traces of violation may not have been caused by a
man!”” Xi menna said,””women can do the same with tools. Maybe she’s trying to confuse us! ”

“””Don’t you think that this is the best disguise?”” ”

“’"Then ...”” Cui Lizhu was still confused.””Who posted the video?”” It can’t be this Han Qing too,
I"ight?”” ”

“””That’s hard to say!”” Xi menna shook her head.””I don’t think so! If she was the one who posted it,
then she wouldn’t have to kill the four bridesmaids ...”” ”

“’"Maybe ...”” Ran Tao guessed excitedly.””The video was provided to Han Qing by the four
bridesmaids, and then Han Qing posted it. But, she didn’t expect the consequences to be so serious. The
bride and groom were both dead. So, she felt guilty and wanted to kill them, thinking that the four
women were the real culprits ...”” ”



“””Han Qing ...”” Zhao Yu said.””l don’t think she’s the one who posted the video, because she didn’t
attend ge Bing’s wedding!”

“””Xiao Cui,”” Zhao Yu turned to cui Lizhu and said,””don’t listen to Xi menna. Right now, we just think
that han sai is a little suspicious. You should go and investigate!”” ”

“"” As for you, bring more people and follow the normal procedure. Mainly, find out his relationship with
ge bing and his alibi! ”

“’"Remember to record the entire process. | want to see her reaction later!”” ”
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“””0Oh ..."”” Cui Lizhu put away the documents, glanced at Xi menna, and said,

”

okay, leave this to me

un n

“"\We'd like to see if she’s the murderer.

nn

“””Tao,”” Zhao Yu turned to Ran Tao and said,
relationships of the bride, GE Yuan!”

today, your task is to investigate the interpersonal

“"”Last night, Zeng ke checked the person’s background, and her identity was very suspicious.”” Zhao Yu
handed another piece of information to Ran Tao.””Although she has a legal entry visa, her movements
after she entered the country are still unclear.”””

“””So, you should investigate her and see who the bride has been in contact with. What exactly did she
do? Is there any other secret?”””

“’" Alright!”” “”1 know what to do,”” Ran Tao said. ”

“*”7eng ke,”” Zhao Yu said,””you stay in the office. Your task today is also very important. Gather all the
information, investigate and analyze it, check the person who posted the indecent video, and investigate
the background of the wedding guests.”” ”
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“""Also, keep an eye on forensic Guo. If there’s anything, inform me immediately

“""Yes!”” Zeng ke said. ”

nn

“"Then ...”” Xi menna asked,””what about us? Don’t tell me you’re thinking of going back to sleep?”” ”
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“’"You can go to sleep!”” Zhao Yu said,””now that han sai has told ge Bing’s sister about her death, |
have to meet his sister today to see if she has any other secrets. ”

“"”Also, | have to go to ge Bing’s place to take a look,”” Zhao Yu said as he put on his thick down
jacket.””You just reminded me that the murderer might have stuffed The Little Book into ge Bing'’s
pocket. So, I’'m going to check out the origin of The Little Book ...”” ”

Chapter 2409: Suspicious eldest sister

“Ge bing had a total of eight properties, of which only three were in Hila city. The rest were all in the big
cities in the northeast. ”



“According to the information, Zhao Yu and Xi Mengna found ge Bing’s most permanent residence in
Hila city. It was a remote high-end community near the grasslands. ”

Ge Bing’s Villa was a detached three-story building. It didn’t look like anything special.

nn

“””CEO GE usually stays here during the summer.”” At that moment, ge Bing’s general manager, Zhang
guanging, was accompanying Zhao Yu and Miao Ying to check out the villa. He ordered someone to
open the villa door, while he explained to Zhao Yu,””but in the winter, he basically doesn’t appear!”””

“Zhao Yu stood in front of the villa and observed for a while. He found that the things in the courtyard
were neatly arranged and very clean. He asked,””Since you don’t come here often, why is the house so
clean?”””

nn

“""0h ...”” Zhang quanging quickly replied,””there’s a housekeeper. In winter, the housekeeper comes

to clean the house once every week!”” ”

““”0Oh ...”” Zhao Yu snapped his fingers and ordered,””hurry up and get the nanny here. | have
something to ask her!”””

“"0h ...”” Zhang quanging immediately nodded and ordered his staff to call the nanny. ”
“’"If winter isn’t here, where could he have gone?”” Zhao Yu asked again. ”

“’"It should be from Xinbin,”” Zhang quanging said.””Because most of the business in the grasslands is
contacted through new bin’s travel agency, the boss will go back to meet his friends in winter and give
them gifts!”” ”

|7

“”Manzhou, Feng ping, and Huhe, he will go there

“""0Of course,”” Zhang quanging said.””The boss likes to travel. In winter, besides meeting old friends to
discuss business, he would also go out to play ...”””

nn nnn

“""Even if he did, he wouldn’t stay at home. He would stay at big sis”” place ...

“’"0h ...”” Zhao Yu thought for a moment, then asked,””then, what about Hila’s other two houses? Is he
going to stay there?”” ”

“’"No,”” Zhang quanging said.””One of the two houses hasn’t been renovated yet, and the other is an
old house with a bit of old facilities. It's empty!”” ”

Oh ...

“In fact, Zhao Yu had already read about this situation from the information. The reason why he asked
Zhang quanging again was that he was afraid that there would be any discrepancies with the
information. ”

“Previously, when the police were looking for ge bing, they had already searched all of ge Bing’s
residences, even Xinbin. ”

“Zhang quanging had prepared the key in advance, so he opened the anti-theft door and brought Zhao
Yu and Miao Ying into the villa.”



“Zhao Yu realized that although the decoration in the villa was clean, it was not exquisite. The
decoration style seemed to be more casual. Perhaps this was because ge bing had an innate rugged
personality. ”

“""Officer,”” Zhang quanging said,””I've already reported that the sleigh that we saw at the scene was
indeed bought by Mr. GE. It was an electric sleigh that he bought two years ago. Although it’s not very
powerful, it’s very quiet!”” ”

“Zhao Yu nodded slightly, then pointed upstairs and asked Zhang quanging to lead him to ge Bing’s
study. ”

He didn’t expect ge Bing’s study room to be more like an exhibition room.

“The bookshelves were filled with items with distinctive ethnic characteristics, such as Cowhorn knives,
bows and arrows, horse-headed gugin, and so on. They even looked a little messy. ”
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“” Alright,”” Zhao Yu said to Zhang quanging,””you can wait for us outside!”” ”

“Then, Zhao Yu and Xi Mengna put on their gloves, as if they were looking for something. ”
Zhang quanging tactfully left the room.

“””Zhao Yu, what are we looking for?”” Xi menna asked curiously. ”

“’"How many surveillance cameras did you see outside just now?”” Zhao Yu suddenly asked another
question.”

“AR?"” “"What camera?”” Xi menna was confused. ”

“f.."" Zhao Yu turned on his phone, pointed at the picture of The Little Book of the female corpse on
the suspension bridge, and said,””this little book was really stuffed into ge Bing’s pocket by someone,
then this person might have been to ge Bing’s house!”” ”

“’”0h ...”” Xi menna finally understood.””You asked me about the camera because you wanted to see
who came here after ge bing committed suicide? ”

wunn I nnon

. I really don’t remember ...

“At that moment, Zhao Yu saw his phone ring, so he waved at Xi Mengna and said,””””Alright, you can
search this room! Find something you think is useful, I'm going to take this call!”” ”

“’”0h ...”” Xi menna had no choice but to put on gloves and start searching. ”
“The phone call was from Zeng ke. After the call was connected, Zeng ke said, ”

“’"Team leader, ge Bing’s 11 cars have all been confirmed. Other than the Ford Edge that was burned to
the ground, the other cars are all fine. ”

“""Also, Captain Qiu has sent news that they have found the surveillance video of the Ford through the
traffic Department. They confirmed that the car entered Manzhou from the highway on the morning of
the 15th of last month.”””

“’"0Oh?"”” Zhao Yu said,””at that time, ge bing had already hung herself!”” ”



nn

“""Yes, the driver is obviously the killer under the bridge!”” Zeng ke said,””unfortunately, | don’t know
what kind of editing was done to the car, but the driver’s face can’t be seen clearly in the video. It's also
difficult to distinguish the man from the woman. We still need to do further technical editing!”” ”

“"”Back and forth,”” Zhao Yu said.””If it was really the killer under the bridge, then the car should have
been in and out of Manzhou more than once. Let Captain Qiu investigate it again!”””

“""Understood, I'm investigating!”” “”It’s not just Manzhou,”” Zeng ke said.””I've also sent someone to
check the surveillance records in Hila. If the killer under the bridge is from Hila, then the car must have
been frequently traveling between Hila and Manzhou ...”””
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“"”Beautiful, you're getting better and better!”” Zhao Yu praised,””as long as we can track the car, we

can find the real killer!”” ”

“"Zeng ke,”” Zhao Yu said, as he suddenly thought of something.””Tell Captain Qiu to send someone to
re-investigate the videos near the scene of Qiu Jinna’s disappearance. See if they can find any traces of
the silver Ford!”””

“””0h, okay! “”Team leader, there are a few more things | need to report to you,”” Zeng ke
said.””Forensic Guo has joined forces with a very authoritative expert to confirm the video. The experts
all agree that ge bing died of suicide!”” ”

“Zhao Yu was already prepared for this result, so he immediately nodded and said,””Then ... What about
the specific time of death?”””

“’”Forensic Guo said that we still have to wait for the test report of the degraded products in the liver
tissue to determine the time of death. Neither Hila nor Manzhou can do it, and it needs to be sent to
Xinbin for it. ”

“’"But,”” Zeng ke said,””according to forensic doctor Guo’s estimation, his initial judgment should be
correct. Ge bing died at least 50 days ago, so he shouldn’t be the killer under the bridge!”” ”

“""0Okay,”” Zhao Yu said.””Then ... Did you find anything else?”” ”

“"| just checked this person’s account records,”” Zeng ke said.””l found that in the past two months,
she had withdrawn a few sums of money, all of which were between 4000 and 9000 Yuan. | don’t know
what they were used for!”””

nn

“""Team leader,”” Zeng ke said suspiciously,””in the information age, cash is no longer used. So, | think
it’s very suspicious that this sum of money happened during the time of the female corpses under the
bridge case!”””

“""Right!”” Zhao Yu was also slightly excited.””This money might be used to buy hanging supplies,
ladders, and fuel ...”””
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“’"Mm ... Good luck ...”” Zhao Yu’s eyes suddenly lit up.””If you want to refuel, you have to enter the gas
station and get out of the car! “”Zeng ke, immediately ask the Manzhou and Hila police to search all the
gas stations along the way. Let’s see if the real killer under the bridge is miss butcher ...”” ”



Chapter 2410: Chapter 2405-sudden ending
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“”No... | don’t look at them. | never peek. Mr. GE, you trust me ...

“In the study, the nanny, who had just arrived, was explaining in awkward-sounding Chinese. It seemed
that she thought Zhao Yu suspected that she had stolen something. ”

“To Zhao Yu’s surprise, the housemaid who came to clean the room once a week was not a woman, but
an uncle wearing ethnic clothing. ”

“Zhang quanging told Zhao Yu that the so-called nanny was ge Bing’s distant relative. He had asked Zhao
Yu to clean the room because he trusted him, and also because she could help him solve his financial
difficulties. ”

“”"That’s not what we meant,”” Xi menna said as she held the picture of The Little Book.””Take a closer
look and see if you’ve seen this little book in ge Bing’s house! ”

“”"This matter is very important to us!”” ”
“’”No, no...”” The nanny waved his hand and said,””l can’t even read. Why would | read?”” ”

“’"I'm not asking you to look!”” Xi menna was getting a little anxious.””This is a little human book. There
are drawings in it. Look at these drawings carefully. Have you seen them before?”” ”

nnn

“’"No, no...”” The housekeeper shook his head.””I’ve never seen it ...

nn

“””Then ...”” Xi menna asked again,
at home?uu ”

what about similar ones?”” Do you have similar little human books

“””Look at it yourself!”” The uncle straightened his neck and pointed at the house.””You saw it, so it’s
there! I didn’t see it, | didn’t see it ...”” ”

“’"You ...”"” Xi menna pointed at the phone gloomily.””You should at least take a look, right? Did you see
it?”” ”

“’"No, if | say no, then no!”” The uncle was like a martyr who was about to die a heroic death, his back
straight. ”

“"”Alright, alright ...”” ”

Zhang quanging couldn’t stand it anymore. He quickly pulled the uncle to the side and tried to persuade
him in their dialect.

“After a long time of persuasion, Zhang quanging helplessly said to Zhao Yu,”” It seems like he really
hasn’t seen it before!”” ”

“’"Then ...”” Xi Mengna said to Zhao Yu,””let’s go to the hospital now! Wouldn’t he know if he just asked
ge Bing's sister? If worse comes to worst, we can just ask Han Wen, who grew up with ge bing ...”” ”

nn ? ”nn n

“’"Didn’t han Wen already say,”” Zhao Yu said slowly,””ge bing likes to read detective novels



“””0h? Is that so?”” Zhang quanging was a little surprised.””Why didn’t | know about this? I've never
seen boss GE read any detective novels. ”

“”But ...”” He recalled,”” last year, when Detective Chinatown 2 was released, | think he went to the
cinema to watch it ...”””

unn nn

Ge Bing’s sister,”” Zhao Yu asked,””what’s the situation now?”” ”

“””Han sai thought about it for a long time, but he still didn’t dare to say it!”” “”It's because she
fractured her scapula after she fell off the horse. Han sai was afraid that it would affect her condition if
she knew about it, so he wanted to wait until she recovered!”” Said Zhang quanging, feeling troubled. ”

“””That’s not very good, is it?”” Xi menna said,””although this is unfortunate news, Ge Hua should have
the right to know. Shouldn’t we tell him?”” ”

“"Well ...”” Zhang quanqing didn’t know what to say. ”
“Just then, Zhao Yu’s phone rang.”

Zhao Yu glanced at the caller ID and gave Zhang quanging a look. Zhang quanging once again tactfully
pulled the nanny out of the study.

“"”Hello, boss!”” The call was from cui Lizhu.””It’s a little strange!”” ”
“"Oh?”” “”Is it miss butcher?”” Zhao Yu asked. ”

“""Right!”” Cui Lizhu said,””1 just asked her some questions, and she seemed a little absent-minded and
a little restless. | don’t know why.”” ”

“’”0h, I've recorded a video as you requested. Take a good look at it tonight!”” ”

“”\What did she say?”” Zhao Yu asked. ”

wunn

She said ... Although she is han Sai’s sister and Han Wen'’s sister, in fact, she grew up in Xinbin. She
and ge bing were not even close, let alone childhood sweethearts!”” ”

“rrQh

“""|t can’t be?”" ”

“Zhao Yu was surprised, and Xi Mengna, who was listening on top of Zhao Yu, also sighed. ”
“Seeing that he and Xi menna were in an indecent position, Zhao Yu turned on the speaker. ”

nn

“””She had a lung disease,
she lived in her grandmother’s house since she was a child. She grew up in Xinbin city

cui Lizhu said.””She had to go to the hospital for treatment every week, so

I” ”nn

“””0h, really? She didn’t lie, right?”” Zhao Yu asked,””since she grew up in new Coast City, why did she
come back to Hila and become a butcher?”” ”

“’"He’s not a butcher, he’s the manager of a slaughterhouse!”” “”The slaughterhouse was her parents

‘o nn

,”” cui Lizhu said.””It was supposed to be left to her brother, han sai, to inherit, but han sai didn’t want
to do it. He didn’t lack money, so he gave the factory to Han Qing!”” ”
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“’” As for Han Wen, she’s focused on her forensic career and has no interest in slaughterhouses ...

“”"And,”” cui Lizhu continued,””because they didn’t grow up together, Han Qing said that she didn’t get
along very well with her brother and sister. They rarely see each other, except during festivals ...”” ”

“”Then ... What about ge bing?”” Zhao Yu asked,””you really don’t know him?”” ”

“""Yes,”” cui Lizhu said.””She met ge bing before, because she was a relative, but that was all. She didn’t
even talk to her!”” ”

nnn

“’"Then there’s no need to mention ge Bing’s wedding. Ge bing didn’t even give her an invitation ...
“""Tsk tsk ...”” Zhao Yu said.””So, we got the wrong person?”””

“"But ...”” “”When | asked her questions, | felt that there was something wrong with her reaction. Her
eyes were evasive, and she was restless. When | asked her questions, she always had to think for a long
time before she could answer ...”” Cui Lizhu said. ”

“7”But, what she said was all logical and without any flaws ... ”
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So, I'm not sure if she’s a human or a ghost!”” Cui Lizhu said,””it seems that I'm still not skilled
enough. You and sis Wu should take a look at it later!”” ”

“""Tsk tsk ...”” Zhao Yu pouted for a few seconds, then said,””Xiao Cui, collect all the videos near Han
Qing’s house and check her movement!”” ”
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“" After that, I'll follow the usual procedure and ask those who are familiar with her ...
“” Alright!”” “”So, did you find anything?”” cui Lizhu asked. ”

“Zhao Yu briefly explained the situation to her, then hung up the phone.”

nn

“’”Since you’re looking around and feeling uneasy,”” as soon as the phone call ended, Xi menna couldn’t

help but say,””then there must be a problem

LR

“’”No, on the contrary ...”” Zhao Yu shook his head and said,””the killer under the bridge is a cautious
and calm person. I'm afraid that he has already thought about how to deal with us when we come to
him!llll ”

wunn nnn

So, the possibility of Han Qing being the killer under the bridge is very small ...

“Just as Zhao Yu finished his sentence, he suddenly realized that the system interface in his mind had
changed.”

He quickly opened the system to check and was surprised to find that the kun Gen Qian hexagram had
ended!

“The system told him that the completion rate of the hexagram was 723%, and he only received 10
items ... ”

No way!



“He opened the device bar and found that he had only obtained 10 normal devices. A completion rate of
723% seemed good, but for a kun Gen Xun, it was obviously far from good! ”

““What ... What does this mean, system?’ ”
“Seeing the sudden end of the hexagram, Zhao Yu suddenly understood two things. ”
“First, there was a deviation in his investigation. He was looking in the wrong direction ... ”

“Second, the system seemed to have increased the difficulty of the strange encounter mission. It was no
longer as easy as before ... ”

“Just as he was thinking about this, the system sent another message, telling Zhao Yu that because it
was a change of hexagram, the hexagram area would be frozen for seven days. ”



